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Rules of Practice and Procedure, part
201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part
201), and part 207, subparts A, D, E, and
F (19 CFR part 207).

DATES: Effective Date: September 7,
2010.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mary Messer (202—205-3193), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on
202—-205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
these reviews may be viewed on the
Comumission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On
September 7, 2010, the Commission
determined that it should proceed to
full reviews in the subject five-year
reviews pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of
the Act. The Commission found that the
domestic interested party group
response to its notice of institution (75
FR 30437, June 1, 2010) was adequate
and that the respondent interested party
group responses with respect to
Germany, Italy, Korea, and Mexico were
adequate and decided to conduct full
reviews with respect to the orders
concerning stainless steel sheet and
strip from Germany, Italy, Korea, and
Mexico. The Commission found that the
respondent interested party group
responses with respect to Japan and
Taiwan were inadequate. However, the
Commission determined to conduct full
reviews concerning the orders on
stainless steel sheet and strip from Japan
and Taiwan to promote administrative
efficiency in light of its decision to
conduct full reviews with respect to the
orders concerning stainless steel sheet
and strip from Germany, Italy, Korea,
and Mexico. A record of the
Commissioners’ votes, the
Commission’s statement on adequacy,
and any individual Commissioner’s
statements will be available from the
Office of the Secretary and at the
Commission’s web site.

Authority: These reviews are being
conducted under authority of title VII of the
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published
pursuant to section 207.62 of the
Commission’s rules.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: September 22, 2010.
Marilyn R. Abbett,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010-24243 Filed 9-27-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-738]

In the Matter of: Certain Components
for Installation of Marine Autopilots
With GPS or IMU; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
August 26, 2010, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of American GNC
of Simi Valley, California. An amended
complaint was filed on September 16,
2010. The amended complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain installation of marine autopilots
with GPS or IMU by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 6,596,976 (“the ‘976 patent”).
The amended complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The amended complaint,
except for any confidential information
contained therein, is available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone 202—-205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://

www.usitc.gov. The public record for

this investigation may be viewed on the

Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)

at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair

Import Investigations, U.S. International

Trade Commission, telephone (202)

205-2574.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the amended complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on September 21, 2010, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain components for
installation of marine autopilots with
GPS or IMU that infringe one or more
of claims 2, 5, 10-13, 28, 30, 54, and 55
of the ‘976 patent, and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337;

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the
presiding administrative law judge shall
take evidence or other information and
hear arguments from the parties and
other interested persons with respect to
the public interest in this investigation,
as appropriate, and provide the
Commission with findings of fact on
this issue;

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

American GNC, 888 Easy Street, Simi
Valley, CA 93065.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the amended complaint is to be
served:

Furuno Electronics Co., Ltd., 9-52
Ashibara-cho, Nishinomiya City,
Hyogo 662—-8530, Japan.

Furuno U.S.A. Inc., 4400 NW Pacific
Rim Boulevard, Camas, WA 98607,
Navico Holdings AS.

Strandvelen 18, Lysaker, Norway.

Navico UK, Ltd., Premier Way, Abbey
Park, Romsey Hampshire, United
Kingdom 50519DM.
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Navico, Inc., 410 Amherst Street, Suite
110, Nashua, NH 03063.

Flir Systems, Inc., 27700A SW Parkway
Avenue, Wilsonville, OR 97070.

Raymarine UK Ltd., Marine House, 5
Harbourgate, Southampton Road.

Portsmouth Hampshire, PO6 4QB,
United Kingdom.

Raymarine Inc., 21 Manchester Street,
Merrimack, NH 03054.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, U.S.
International Trade Commission, shall
designate the presiding Administrative
Law Judge.

Responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)—(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the amended
complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the amended
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
amended complaint and in this notice
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of
the right to appear and contest the
allegations of the amended complaint
and this notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the amended complaint and
this notice and to enter an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of an exclusion
order or a cease and desist order or both
directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: September 22, 2010.
Marilyn R. Abboett,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010-24242 Filed 9-27-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number 1123-0010]

Criminal Division; Agency Information
Collection Activities: Proposed
Collection; Comments Requested

ACTION: 60-Day Notice of Information
Collection Under Review: Request for
Registration Under the Gambling
Devices Act of 1962.

The Department of Justice (DOJ),
Criminal Division, will be submitting
the following information collection
request to the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) for review and approval
in accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed
information collection is published to
obtain comments from the public and
affected agencies. Comments are
encouraged and will be accepted for
“sixty days” until November 29, 2010.
This process is conducted in accordance
with 5 CFR 1320.10.

If you have comments especially on
the estimated public burden or
associated response time, suggestions,
or need a copy of the proposed
information collection instrument with
instructions or additional information,
please contact Sandra A. Holland, U.S.
Department of Justice, 950 Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW., Criminal Division, Office
of Enforcement Operations, Gambling
Device Registration Program, JCK
Building, Room 1040, Washington, DC
20530-0001.

Written comments and suggestions
from the public and affected agencies
concerning the proposed collection of
information are encouraged. Your
comments should address one or more
of the following four points:

—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

—Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Overview of This Information
Collection

(1) Type of Information Collection:
Revision of a currently approved
collection.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection:
Request for Registration Under the
Gambling Devices Act of 1962.

(3) Agency form number, if any, and
the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the
collection: Form Number:
DOJ\CRM\OEO\GDR-1. Sponsoring
component: Criminal Division,
Department of Justice.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: Primary: Business or other for-
profit. Other: Not-for-profit institutions,
individuals or households, and State,
Local or Tribal Government. The form
can be used by any entity required to
register under the Gambling Devices Act
of 1962 (15 U.S.C. 1171-1178).

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: It is estimated that 4,200
respondents will complete each form
within approximately 5 minutes.

(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: There are an estimated 350
total annual burden hours associated
with this collection.

If additional information is required
contact: Lynn Murray, Department
Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice, Justice
Management Division, Policy and
Planning Staff, Two Constitution
Square, 145 N Street, NE., Suite 2E-502,
Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: September 23, 2010.

Lynn Murray,

Department Clearance Officer, PRA, U.S.
Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 2010-24223 Filed 9-27-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-14-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air
Act

Notice is hereby given that on
September 22, 2010, a proposed Consent
Decree (“Decree”) in United States v.
Appleton Papers Inc., Civil Action No.
10-C-0828, was lodged with the United
States District Court for the Eastern
District of Wisconsin.

In this proposed settlement the
United States resolves violations of the
Clean Air Act at Defendant’s two paper
manufacturing facilities located in West
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